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,made by m_g“mbegs; of ih%' Prince
- tute will be taken next week to
“Ameliasburgh Museum, where it
will be on.display throughout the
‘s_gmmef:.%'ei‘- that it is expected
to go Qi%fr‘w.blli'ﬂ'gic’" Museum,
where jt-*%ill likely become 'a
Pe€rmanent exhibit.

Last fall the quilt was display-
ed at the County Fair, where it
‘attracted much admiration.

The beautiful quilt, a centen-
| ‘nial project paying tribute to the
founding men and women of this
county, consisfs of 11 blocks, one
for each W.l. branch. Each block
was designed and embroidered
by the miembers of that institute
to represent a historical build-
ing or scepe in that area.

The blocks were put together
by Mrs. Bernard Brooks, and the
quilting was done by the Cherry
Valley Women’s [nstitute. Mrs,
Brooks, who is district curator
for Tweedsmuir Histories, Prince
Edward County Women’s Insti-
iure, wrote a brief history to go
with each quilt block.

In an earlier edition (Sept. 5),
The Gazette ran several of these
histories, Herewiilh are printed
the last two of the series, histor-
icall backgrounds for the Athol
. Township block which was made
in four sections, and for the Gil-
| berts Miils block,  which shows

| the old White Chapel at Conger's
| Milis.

e ==

| The quilt block suggests four
{highlights of community life in
\Athol Township. The frst depicts
{the Wicked Point Lighthouse. Sal.
mon Point received its former
‘name Wicked Point because of the
‘Mmany savage storms and wrecks
off the point during the 1800's. A
lighthouse was buill sometime be-
fore 1874. The building was of white
frame, having three different land-
ings besides the tower which con-
tained a white stationary coal-oil
|light. The Keepers were Peter
| Huff, Lewis Hudgin, Amos Mac-
Donald (1897 to 1909), Anson
Shortt, Jim Kavanagh, and Alex
Clarke, The light was closed in
1917. After this successive owners
| were George Cummings, T. G.
f Bowermnan and Stanley Rankin,
~ The second highlight is the Sal-
mon Point Methodist Church which
was built in 1877 on lund donated
by James Spencer. The Trustee
|Board at the time included Wil-
liam Rankin, Thomas Rankin, Cal-
vin Rankin, James Burlingham,
| John Spéncer, Stephen Crandall,
Williarm Blakely, William Tubbs,
| and Samuel Yarwood,

tall graceful point ind-
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o0cd and the interior taste-
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ully panelled and renovated. The
wirch in 1967 was sold to Mr.
il who converted it into a priv-
%
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ith the Cherry ..;ﬁy United
hurch group in the South Pas.
ieal Chavge of Prince Edward.

The Uhird section of the blﬂﬁﬁ

epicls the Athol Township Ha
which was built on land former
wied by, Walter Og
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 Edward District Women's Insfi--

“Thand:Afugulls searne” from Asa Wet‘cien-‘s_,"- ‘The infilitnee of =~ religion  hast
['Mill at Woodrous Covners. The Con-

struction of the hall with heavily
reinforced stone and mortar foun-
dation plus attached sheds cost
1,600 dollars.

In.the early nineteen hundreds
the need of a kitchen was felt and
the Women's Institute with Mrs.
W. R. Browne and Mrs. S. P.
Dodds as conveners proceeded .to
raise the necessary funds to build
and equip a then modern part of
the Township hall.

A fireproof cement hblock vault
has recently been added as have
many new improvements by the
Council and Women's Institute.
Various groups of Athol people
constantly make use of this Com-
munity Hall. ‘

The final section of the block
shows that May 20, 1967 was the
official opening of the Athol Cen-
tennial School which saw the clos-
ing of seven smaller schools in the
township. It is located adjacent to
the old No. 3 Athol School in Cher-
ry Valley. The Board consisted of
M. F. Dulmage (chairman), W. 8.
Rankin, J. Whiteford Jr., H. Os-
trander, G. Young and Mrs. H.
McConnell, The teaching staff for
1967 included Mrs. D. Eveleigh
(Principal), Mrs. K. Trumble, Mrs.
N. Welsh, Mrs. F. Bell, Mrs. G.
Hargrove, . Mrs. S. Newcombe,
Mrs. B. Bongard, and Mr. R.
Binch.

THE CONGER CHAPEL

_ It wag buill of red brick with |

| ation of the established Chur
home. The congregation joined

“‘Sunday, the 16th. In the old
church at Conger’'s Mills. This was
the principal church on the circuit
before the one in the village was
erected, five years ago: but a more
awkwardly house for worship I do
not wish to see. It has three gal-

level and only seated with rough
plank or loose boards. They are
too high, and being level, the pul-
pit has to be stuck up towards the
moon in order to see the people in
them. (1) 2
So wrote a Methodist circuit rid-
er in 1825 about the Old Chapel,
the first Methodist Church locate
two miles from Picton on the High
Shore Road in 1809. In fact it re-
presents one of the oldest style
in architecfure in Upper Canada.
*he. White Chapel was sturdily
co'ﬁzﬁuﬁed of wood by William
Moore about 1809 on land donated

who had settled with his family in
Hallowell Township about 1786. His
father, David Conger set up a saw-
mill near this spol and later a
grist mill for the local farmers.

Surely the rough planks and the
si-l??iggyaﬁ%ﬁ?{ntéMuqe_ Ted eote%d the

‘ fmma‘ y Uﬂl! . of

tablished ch o
England, The first Sunday of every
June witnessed a revival of wor-
ship at the chapdll

These services

leTl'eS but 'bhe floors in them are L

previous to 1784 by Stephen Cong-
er, a Loyalist from New Jersey
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‘been significant on .the social Tife]
and customs of our County. .‘_This‘;
congregation around  Mountain
View known as the Wesleyan Me-
thodists decided after seme years|
of meeting in the Union School at|
Mountain View that they would
‘build a red brick Church on part
of Lot 68 in the 4th Concession of
Ameliasburg on’land donated by
Huldah and Cornelius Hubbs and
David Sprung. The contract for
the building was let to William
James Davis of Belleville on Dec-
ember 13, 1877, for the sum of
$3,000. Supplying all the mater-
fals, he was to finish the building
in six months, provided the local
farmers laid the stone for the
foundation. Davis offered to build
the church without a, gallery for
$300 less. But the congregation
felt that a gallery was well worth
the extra expense. A dedication
was held in June, 1878.

In 1882 sheds were built and the
basement was nmsnea a year -
er, largely by volunteer help. This
basement housed many a Sunday
School meeting, Temperance Soc-
lety gathering, and other activit-
ies.

First known as the Wesleyan
Church and later as the Union it
became part of the United Church
in 1925, It was then named the‘k
Mountain View United Church. Im
1967, the congregations of ’Amel-"
lasburg and Massassaga Church-
€5 amalgamated with the Mountain
View congregation and it is now
known as Wesley United Church
at_Mount_;am View. With the Friend-
ship United Church at Demorest.
ville it forms the Prince Edward
North Pastora] Charge under Jam-:

es Cullen, Who was inducted to this|
Pastorate in July. 1969,
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